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RE: 151201 2AM-LUP1520 October 2015 Annual Geotechnical Inspection Report

Lupin Mines Incorporated
1 message

Karyn Lewis <klewis@elginmining.com> Sun, Jan 31, 2016 at 10:53 PM
To: Eva Paul <Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>
Cc: "Department, Licensing" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "Porter, Ida" <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Eva and Ida,
Please find attached the following documents:

2AM-LUP1520 2015 Annual Geotechnical Inspection Cover Letter addressing the implementation plan to respond to
the Engineer’s recommendations as per the 2015 Annual Geotechnical Inspection report submitted to the NWB in
2015.

2AM-LUP1520 2014 Sewage Ponds and Fuel Farm Inspections and 2015 Waste Management Facility Geotechnical
Inspection Cover Letter addressing the implementation plan to respond to the Engineer’s recommendations as per the
2014 Sewage Pond Dams Geotechnical Inspection, Addendum Memo 2014 Fuel Tank Farm Inspection and the 2015
Waste Management Facility Geotechnical Facility reports submitted to the NWB in 2014 and 2015.

Sincerely,

Karyn Lewis
Lupin Mines Incorporated
778-386-7340

From: Eva Paul [mailto:Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]

Sent: December-07-15 10:15 AM

To: Patrick Downey

Cc: Department, Licensing; Karyn Lewis; Porter, Ida

Subject: Re: 151201 2AM-LUP1520 October 2015 Annual Geotechnical Inspection Report Lupin Mines Incorporated

Thank you for the submission of the Geotechnical Inspections for Lupin Mine.

Please note that as per the licence: An inspection of the Tailings Containment Area shall be carried out annually during
ice free, open-water conditions by a Geotechnical Engineer. The Engineer's report shall be submitted to the Board within
sixty (60) days following the inspection, and shall include a cover letter from the Licensee outlining an
implementation plan to respond to the Engineer's recommendations.

Similarly, as per the requirements of the 2014 Water Licence Inspection: A geotechnical inspection is to be conducted on
all engineered water management structures, including but not limited to: Main and Satellite Tank Farms, Upper and
Lower Sewage Lagoon, and waste management areas. The engineer’s report is to be submitted to the NWB and to the
Inspector by October 31, 2014, accompanied by a plan and timelines to implement the engineer’s
recommendations.

| do not see an accompanying cover letter on file with either of these reports that outlines LMI's plans to implement the
engineer's recommendations. Without this component, LMI is not in compliance with this licence condition.


tel:778-386-7340
mailto:Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

Plans with specific timelines to implement the engineer's recommendations are required to be submitted to the NWB
and copied to the Inspector by January 31, 2016.

Regards,

Eva Paul

Water Resources Officer | Agent des ressources en eau

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada | Affaires autochtones et Développement du Nord Canada
Rm 424, 4923-52 St | Piece 424, 4923-52e Rue

Yellowknife, NWT | Yellowknife, TNO

X1A 2R3

Phone | Tél.: 867-669-2438

Cell | Mobile: 867-222-6490

Fax | Télec: 867-669-2702

Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

>>> |da Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca> 12/1/2015 9:34 AM >>>

Subject: 151201 2AM-LUP1520 October 2015 Annual Geotechnical Inspection Report Lupin Mines Incorporated.
Kitikmeot Region

The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB") acknowledges receipt of a submission from Lupin Mines Incorporated entitled
October 2015 Annual Geotechnical Inspection Report for Water Licence 2AM-LUP1520 received on December 1, 2015 as
a requirement of Part D, Item 6, of the current water licence. This submission has been placed on the NWB public
registry and is available from the NWB ftp site.

ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/1%20PRUC%20PUBLIC%20REGISTRY/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-
LUP1520%20LMI1/3%20TECH/4%20WASTE%20DISP%20(D)%Z20(E)/D %206(g)%Z20Annual %
20Geotechnical%20Inspection/2015/

This notification is forwarded to interested parties for information.

Regards,


tel:867-669-2438
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Ida Porter- <JAC ><C

Licence Administrator- Administratrice des permis
cANCue b M- Laisabisimormum Taygt

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DEES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
sa?® ALear® bALAYM - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

www nwh-oen.ca

PO Hox 119 P11 NOSE*AM, 119 Iifigagagvia 119
Cijom laven, ML, X013 130 Gjoa Hasren {Nunaviz), X013 10 BEARDY aa N0 140 Ulgghughmag, MU, X063 140

Tel / Téléphone / #€¥pC [ Hivayaula: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopicur / Ab<d® / Fax-kul: (867) 360-6369
Toll Free / Sans / <P 0% Akitlug: 1-855-521-3745

svom milesnded only For the adiressee(s) noted shove, Aoy unsndbomed

WARMIMG - Thies commmumseitsan, mchading smy ol lachmenils comlames comDdendiisl i
dedtribidion, copying, or discleamre i sirrelly profobsed 57 pou beve received (his by inedafoe, plese nolily the sender mmnednid ely il defele 1hes messee vathoul printing or

copymig ik Thamk you

AVIE DE CONFIDENTIALITE - Co measage, of toit
la pedsente avisde qu'il lui est strictement i de la
Fexpditenr par commer éledroniouee imm édintemment

jointed=) est confidenticl o ozt 4 Mnzage cxclozat dulex) destmataire(z} ci-deasues. Towte autne pergoqne 681 par
etribuer on be reprodoine. 5i le desfinataire ne peut étre joint ou vous st incon, venillez infonmer
déimneire ce message ef dote copre de celui-cl Mervn poar volre collstsombion,

ﬁ Merci de penser 4 'enrvromement avant d'Enprimer oo courrsel /| Thank vou for thnking of the erviromment before printing thiz email
You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Distro Kitikmeot" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to distro-kitikmeot+unsubscribe@nwb-
oen.ca.
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